
North Bay Village
Adm inistrative Offices

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300 North Bay Village, FL 33141

Tel: (305) 756-7171Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com

NORTH BAY VILLAGE
Memorandum

DATE: February 28,2018

TO: Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps
Vice Mayor Andreana Jackson
Commissioner Jose Alv arez
Commissioner Laura Cattabriga
Commissioner Eddie Lim

FROM: Bert Wrains
Interim Village

The Village has issued RFP No. NBV 2018-001 for Vehicle Towing Services. Please be advised
that pursuant to Section 38.18 of the Village Code, "Ethics Ordinance" a Cone of Silence is
hereby imposed whereby any communications between any potential proposer, service provider,
lobbyist or consultant and the Village Staff and elected officials pertaining to this RFP is
prohibited.

Please, therefore, direct requests for information regarding this matter to the Village Clerk, who
will receive all requests in writing and provide responses.

Please govern accordingly

BW:yph

C: Ana Acting HR Director
Carlos Noriega, Police Chief
Diego Lopez, Acting Director of Public Works
Raul Rodriguez, Chief Building Official
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SUBJECT: Cone of Silence - RFP No. NBV 2018-001
Vehicle Towing Services
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